November 23, 1987
TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: MWJ Producing Company
SUBJECT: MWJ Federal 26 #1
Al

LEGAL: 1980' FNL & 760' FWL, Section 27, T-8-S, R-36-E
Roosevelt, New Mexico

762" 3/4 Degree
1,263 3/4
1,742 1
2,097 1/2
2,572 1 1/4
3,071 11/2
3,395 1 1/4
3,885 1/2
4,185 ‘ 3/4
4,657 3/4
5,147 1/2
5,548 3/4
6,042 3/4
6,538 1/4
6,972 1
7,472 1
7,920 1 1/4
8,411 1
8,840 1
9,270 3/4
9,500 3/4

BEFORE ME, the undersigred authority, on this day personally appeared
H.L. Adkins, known to me to be the officer whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and that he is acting at the direction and on behalf of
the Operator of the well identified in this instrument gand that such well was
not intenticnally deviated frcm the vertical.

H. L. Adkids, Vice President/
Operations

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me the 23rc¢ dax of November, 1987.
/ -

L oda 140 4\ Apoedis)
PAMELA ANN LAWLER

Notary Public in and for Midland
County, Texas

My Commission Expires 12-19-838



